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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 3:02 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Permobil Power in the Park, FIFA Women's World Cup 2023™ and AA Insurance Big 

Little Sponsorship  

The Hood - Permobil Power in the Park, FIFA 
Women's World Cup 2023™ and AA 
Insurance Big Little Sponsorship   

Permobil Power in the Park - Tuesday 20 June 

Come along to a community open day for everyone celebrating 
understanding, accessibility, and participation through education sessions, 
Park tours and have-a-go opportunities. 
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 Meet with support groups and services 
 Clinical talks and product experts available 
 Tours of Eden Park 
 Have-a-go with the Permobil product showcase 
 All accessible and undercover 
 Free for all (with food and drink available at no cost) 

Pop in for an hour or two, or stay all day if you wish! The day will kick off at 
9.30am and go through until 4pm.  
  
Find out more on our website. 

    

Congratulations to our AA Insurance 2023 Big Little Sponsorship 
winners! 

  
We’re thrilled to share that Arakura School in Lower Hutt and East Gore 
School in Gore have each won a $10,000 sports grant to help their athletes 
play a little freer! 
  
The AA Insurance Big Little Sponsorship champions grassroots sport in 
schools and gives something back to the communities.   
  
We went nationwide asking for nominations of deserving primary schools to 
win one of two $10,000 sports grants. We received over 4,600 nominations 
from 1,201 schools. Congratulations to the deserving winners! 
  
Read more on the AA Insurance website.  

  
 

Are you unable to attend a match for which you had previously 
purchased tickets? 

  
The FIFA Official Ticket Resale Platform is now open. Exclusive access via 
your FIFA ticketing account. 
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If you cannot attend the match(es) for which you purchased FIFA Women’s 
World Cup Australia & New Zealand 2023™ tickets online in accordance with 
the Ticket Terms of Sale for General Public, either on the Ticketing Portal or 
the FIFA Official Resale Platform, you may permissibly submit some or all of 
those tickets for resale on the FIFA Official Ticket Resale Platform, in 
accordance with the General Public Ticket Resale Policy. The resale of such 
tickets is not guaranteed.  

   
 

FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™ at Eden Park 
  

Want to know which FIFA Women's World Cup 2023™ games we're hosting 
here at Eden Park?  
  
Download our printable match schedule! 

    

UpsideDowns Fundraiser Movie Night - Wednesday 21 June 
  

Our friends at UpsideDowns invite you to a night out at the cinema to see a 
spectacular local documentary on a Kiwi sporting icon. 
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To make the night extra special, they have the film’s award-winning director, 
Briar March (also a member of the UpsideDowns whānau), joining us to 
answer your burning questions and share stories of her time with Dame Val 
following the movie! 
  
All proceeds go directly to helping fund speech and language therapy for 
UpsideDowns members, giving the gift of speech to Kiwi kids with Down 
syndrome. 
  
Get your tickets now.  

  
 

What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us. 
  
Coming up we have: 

 FIFA Women's World Cup - Thursday 20 July to Friday 11 August 
 Auckland Rugby Bunnings NPC season - starting Saturday 26 

August - tickets on sale soon 
 Art in the Park - Thursday 7 to Sunday 10 September 
 P!NK - Friday 8 and Saturday 9 March 2024 

Grab your tickets from the links above. 

    

          

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


